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October 12, 2016

Dear Brothers and Sisters:

Re: Vacation Bid and Separate Classification Seniority Lists.

The recent posting by the employer for the upcoming Vacation Bid is not a seniority list. It is intended to
only shaw the respective vacation entitlements of all employees.

In accordance with Article 9.02 of the CBA in Vancouver there are and remain two (2)
separate Classification Seniority Lists as follows:

{I) Screening Officer Seniority List composed of employees in the Classification of Screening Officer.

(2) Lead Screener Seniority List composed of employee in the Classification of Permanent Lead
Screener.

There has been no merging or combing of the two Classification Seniority Lists.

The vacation bid days and times are currently being finalized and will be bld in seniority order by the
respective separate Classifications,

Please ensure that when the Classification Seniority Lists are posted that you are aware of your bid day
and time.

In Solidarity

Chris Thompson

Chief Shop Steward

Telephone: 604.303.0461
Faosimile: 604.303.0481

Toll Free Facsimile: 1.877.303.0481

Toll Freo Telephone: 1,877.303.0461

q’fnpe




